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June 9th, 1927,

Dr, Gordon Bates ,
Canadian Social Hygiene Council, 
4LO E In Street,
Toronto, Ont,

Dear Dr. Bates :-
I regret to have to inform 

you that I have just Been advised hy Dr. Fleming 
that he is unaBle to leave for Toronto until 
the evening of Monday, the 13th, and so cannot 
present the report for me.

Will you please ask some one
else to do so.

Yours faithfully.

Principal•
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